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Hark imch 2/19/85
122 karylond Ave., NE
Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Hark,

I think but 1'm not sure, being a bit fumsy today, that I've sent you some
records disclosoed t0 Meak Allen reflecting the faot that the FII lies in at lenst
POIA Wiigation in always sweering that ticklers are routinely destroved after a
matter of day, =n Pdllipn and others have mworn in all my cases. I think that the

reason I did is becsuse it might be relevant in cases you handle, FOLA and other.

What T have in wdnd by other is a case you do not have, Paul Robeson's son. Or the
dosenberg case, otc.

Thore is another toupibe lie, that the ticklers contain only carbons of what
is in whe disclosed woin files. A classic case of this in the so-called Long tickler,
in oy Hding swit, cloarly a political ticller loaded with what could be used to
delame, ete. Msused, I should say. This tdekler disclosed wiretappming to me, and
it was in o bank robbery file, not a main assassination file. « eto, It
alaso happens, it may interest you to know, that permission to had been
requested, femsey Clark &id not approve, and much later, gfifer hs wiretapping,
doover write an indignant withdrmel to Clark.

Enclosed is a copy of 2 memo on some of the copies of records reflecting the
existence of ticklers after as much nu 20 ymars that I'm sending to Jim. If at
some point in the future thia is of interest to you, Hurk Allen has all of i%
because “in is sending m# only somo of ite

Best wicghes,



